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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 June 2024 14:52
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Prathap R; Harish MR; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: BLR-LOUNGE- DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION
Attachments: GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; FSSAI UPDATED LICENSE 2024.pdf; RAY ACCOUNT CANCELLED CHEQUE.jpg; Udyam Registration Certificate Anexx 

2024.pdf; RAY HEALTH  -  CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION (1) (1).pdf; RAY HEALTH  -  PAN CARD.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please unblock the vendor code : 
 
ENTITY : BLR LOUNGE 
VENOR CODE: VEND0590. 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Shubham Mukherjee <sales.head@rayhealth.in>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 6:17 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: BLR-LOUNGE- DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION 
 
Hello Mr. Ravi, 
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PFA documents as requested. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
Shubham Mukherjee 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 6:12 PM 
To: sales.head@rayhealth.in <sales.head@rayhealth.in> 
Cc: Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: BLR-LOUNGE- DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION  
  

HI, 

  

Please share the documents to register in our system, 

  

 FSSAI 
 GST 
 CANCELLED CHEQ 
 MSME 
 CIN 

  

ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS. 
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

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES P LTD, 

Room No.20, Alpha building-3, Kempegowda International Airport – Bangalore 560300 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

  


